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1. The Paris Polyglott, 10 vols, the gift of Dr, Alex.
Black, of Edinburgh, per Dr. Burns,

2. The Codex Binaiticus (Facsimile) 4 vols, pre
sented by Sir Wm. Mortimer Clark.

3. The Codex Vaticanus, 4 vols. (Facsimile).

4. The Codex Bezae, (Facsimile).

6. The Codex Alexandrinus (Auto type copy), 3
vols,
6. Aristotle’'s Constitution of Athens (Auto type
copy of MB.)

7. Poems of Herodus (auto type copy of Papyri in
British Museum) ; these five also by Sir Wm. Mortimer
Clark.

From 1844 to 18564, a liberal grant of £300 had been
annually received from the Free Church of Scotland,
to assist in its maintenance. In the latter year the
College Committee was instructed to inform them that
such aid may now be dispensed with, Small sums of
money were given toward endowment. In 1875 the
endowment for Scholarships amounted to $7,250, and
the General Endowment to $6.300. During this year a
legacy from the Estate of the late Mr. Wm. Hall, of
Peterborough, amounting to $40,000, was added, and
Mr. James MacLaren, brother of Prof. Wm. MacLaren,
endowed the Chair of Systematic Theology, to the ex-
tent of $50,000. From the Estate of the late Mr.
Bowman, $20,000 were received, and from that of Mrs.
Nicholls, of Peterborough, $20,000. Later, from the
Estate of Mr. J. W. Brown, of Chatham, a substantial
increase of $47,820 was made, and $40,000 were added
from the Century Fund. Other smaller sums all along
its history have been added, till at the 20th of Feb-
ruary, 1912, the General Endowment Fund stood at
$318,641.27.

From time to time generous friends of the College,
both individuals and Congregations, have contributed
amounts for the help and encouragement of young men
studying for the Ministry. The Scholarship Endow-
ment on the 20th February, 1012, amounted to $43,-
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